
  ADDENDUM 

 

 

The following change(s) in the Request for Proposal Documents (2024-RFP-075) are effective 

immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION       ACTION 

Question 6.1  

Can a quality report be provided for the existing LiDAR?  If not, we would like to know: 

a. Does the LiDAR meet the positional accuracy requirements for natural original ground features as 

outlined in Appendix H?  

b.         What is the LiDAR point density? 

c.         Is the point cloud classified?  

d.         What survey monuments were referenced?  

 

Response 6.1 

No, the LiDAR cannot be shared during the procurement process. As for accuracy, the LIDAR provided 

does not meet the accuracy requirements as per Appendix H. The exact features or reference points of 

the LIDAR are unknown as a third party performed it. As per Addendum 05, the proponent will still be 

required to perform a topography survey on site, and it must be priced under the Cost Submission Form 

as per Addendum 02. The LIDAR information provided is for reference only. 

  

Question 6.2  

Does the LiDAR come with an orthophoto?  

  

Response 6.2 

No, as per Addendum 05, the LIDAR does not come with an orthophoto. 

 

Question 6.3 

Will the city provide support to locate and expose buried infrastructure such as access vaults (manholes) 

and culverts? 

  

Response 6.3 
No, the City will not provide support to locate and expose buried infrastructure. All underground 
utilities/infrastructure must be located and exposed by the awarded proponent via their own subcontractor 
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service provider to either daylight or excavate as deemed necessary. This should all be priced in the Cost 
Submission Form in Addendum 02 under line item 6.1.4 Geotechnical Investigations. 
 
 
Question 6.4 
RVA would like to request an extension to the closing date of the City of Iqaluit’s RFP for the renewal of 
critical pipelines (2024-RFP-075). The closing date is currently December 19th, 2024, and we are 
proposing a new closing date of January 17th, 2024 
 
 
Response 6.4 

An extension to the closing date will be given to all proponents. See the new RFP schedule for reference 

with the adjusted dates in yellow: 

Table 1 – RFP Process Schedule 

Milestone Date 

Issue RFP November 7, 2024 

Last Day for Proponent Questions January 9, 2025 - @3:00 PM EST 

RFP – Submission Deadline January 16, 2025 - @3:00 PM EST 

Evaluation and Determination of Preferred 
Consultant 

February 4, 2025 

Approvals, Notice of Contract Award, and 
Notice of Regret 

February 18, 2025 

Contract Creation/ Circulation for Signatures February 21, 2025 

Project Kick-Off Meeting February 25, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Colliers Project Leaders Inc.       December 16, 2024 


